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ADDENDUM #1

Bid #25-JHP-021

New Ticket Booth at Aberdeen High School

TO: ALL BIDDERS
FROM: Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Procurement Agent
DATE: April 4, 2025

This Addendum is issued in response to prospective bidder’s inquiries and to add/clarify verbiage in the
Bid.

1. DELETE: ADDENDUM ISSUED: No later than April 4, 2025.
ADD: ADDENDUM ISSUED: No later than April 11, 2025.

2. DELETE: Questions that are deemed to be substantive in nature will be answered in writing, with
both the question(s) and answer(s) being addressed in the form of an Addendum and posted on our
website on or before April 4, 2025 at www.hcps.org as well as eMaryland Marketplace Advantage.

ADD: Questions that are deemed to be substantive in nature will be answered in writing, with
both the question(s) and answer(s) being addressed in the form of an Addendum and posted on
our website on or before April 11, 2025 at www.hcps.org as well as eMaryland Marketplace
Advantage.

| hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 dated April 4, 2025 to Bid #25-JHP-021 New Ticket Booth
at Aberdeen High School.

Company Name (Print or Type)

Authorized Signature Date

Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with submission. The same person signing the Addendum
shall sign the Bid Form. Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-responsive.
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